Internship opportunities for PAPP students
	Name of the organization
	Website
	Suitable for international students
(N/A - information has to be clarified)

	HSE Departments:

	Center of neuro economics and cognitive studies
	http://www.hse.ru/cdm-centre/
	YES

	Department of applied economy
	http://economics.hse.ru/depe/
	N/A

	Graduate School of Urban Studies and Planning at HSE
	http://urban.hse.ru/en/
	YES

	Institute for Social Policy
	https://isp.hse.ru/en/
	N/A

	Institute of demography
	http://www.hse.ru/demo/
	YES

	Institute of Education
	http://ioe.hse.ru/
	N/A

	Institute of Institutional Studies
	http://cinst.hse.ru/en/
	N/A

	Institute of Natural Resource Economics and Environmental Policy
	https://www.hse.ru/en/org/hse/inreep/
	N/A

	Institute of Regional Studies and Urban Planning
	https://irsup.hse.ru/en/
	N/A

	Institute of Security problems
	http://security.hse.ru/
	YES

	Institute of Transport economy and transport policy
	http://www.hse.ru/org/hse/itetps/
	YES

	International laboratory for Applied Network Research
	https://anr.hse.ru/en/
	N/A

	International Organizations Research Institute
	http://iori.hse.ru/en/
	YES

	International Research Laboratory for Institutional Analysis of Economic Reforms (LIA)
	
http://lia.hse.ru/en/
	
YES

	International Students Recruitment Center of HSE
	http://www.hse.ru/admissions
	YES

	Laboratory for Comparative Social Research
	https://lcsr.hse.ru/en/
	N/A

	Laboratory for Studies in Economic sociology
	https://ecsoclab.hse.ru/en/
	YES

	Laboratory of Monitoring of the Risks of Sociopolitical Destabilization
	https://social.hse.ru/mr/
	YES

	Public Policy Department
	http://www.hse.ru/politanaliz/
	YES

	The Center for Institutional Studies (CInSt)
	http://cinst.hse.ru/en/
	N/A

	The Department of the judiciary and organization of justice
	http://pravo.hse.ru/justice/
	N/A

	The Department of Trade Policy
	http://we.hse.ru/trade/
	N/A

	The Institute of Public Administration and Municipal Management (IPAMM)
	
http://www.ipamm.hse.ru
	YES

	The Laboratory of Socio-Demographic Policy of the Institute of Demography
	http://www.hse.ru/demo/sdp/
	N/A

	Other universities & departments:

	Association Alumni for Interdisciplinary Post Graduate Studies (Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina)
	http://www.acips.ba/en/
	N/A

	Moscow state university of international relations,
(Moscow, Russia)
	http://mgimo.ru/ru/
	YES

	Institute of ASEAN
	http://asean.mgimo.ru/ru/
	

	Pirogov Russian National Research Medical University (Moscow, Russia)
	http://rsmu.ru/home_en.html
	N/A

	Tallinn University (Tallin, Estonia)
	https://www.tlu.ee/en
	YES

	The Center for Theoretical and Applied Political Science The Russian Presidential Academy of National Economy and Public Administration (Moscow, Russia)
	http://www.ranepa.ru/eng/about-ranepa/history.html
	
N/A

	Uppsala University (Uppsala, Sweden)
	http://www.uu.se/
	YES

	Siberian Federal University (Krasnoyarsk, Russia)
	http://www.sfu-kras.ru/
	N/A

	Russian State Social University (Moscow, Russia)
	https://en.rgsu.net/
	N/A

	Research centers:

	Center for Migration studies
	http://migrocenter.ru/
	YES

	Hungarian Cultural Institute (Hungary)
	http://www.moszkva.balassiintezet.hu/ru/
	

	INDEM Foundation
	http://www.indem.ru/russian.asp
	YES

	Institute for global research and social movements
	http://english.igso.ru/
	N/A

	Institute of Sociology of Russian Academy of Science
	http://www.isras.ru
	NA

	Institute of World Economy and International Relations of Russian Academy of Science
	http://www.imemo.ru/en
	YES

	International Strategic Research Organization (Ankara, Turkey)
	http://www.usak.org.tr/
	YES

	The Carnegie Moscow Center
	http://www.carnegie.ru/
	YES

	PIR Center-the center of political and international research
	http://www.pircenter.org
	YES

	Population and Community Development Association (Thailand)
	http://www.pda.or.th/e_acpd.asp
	YES

	Russian International Affairs Council
	http://ir.russiancouncil.ru/
	N/A

	The Journal “Russia in Global Affairs”
	http://eng.globalaffairs.ru/
	

	SKOLKOVO 
	http://www.skolkovo.ru/
	YES

	Institute of research of developing markets at Moscow
school of governance
	http://community.sk.ru
	

	Foundation for Development of the Center for Elaboration and Commercialization of New Technologies"
	http://www.skolkovo.ru/public/en/research/research-centres/
	

	Institute of Oriental Studies
	http://ivran.ru/
	YES

	Institute of world economy and international relations in the Russian Academy of sciences
	http://www.imemo.ru/en
	N/A

	The Center of Political Analysis
	http://tass-analytics.com/
	N/A

	International Organizations Research Institute (IORI)
	http://iori.hse.ru/en/
	N/A

	Institute of World History in the Russian Academy of sciences
	http://igh.ru/
	YES

	Council for International Cooperation in the Russian Political Science Association
	http://www.rapn.ru/in.php
	YES

	Yuri Levada Analytical Center “Levada Center”
	http://www.levada.ru/eng/
	YES

	The Center for Cultural and Educational initiatives "Environment" (St. Petersburg, Russia)
	http://gorodvpodarok.ru
	N/A

	Russian Public Opinion Research Center
	http://www.wciom.com
	N/A

	Russian Academy of Sciences Institute of Scientific Information for Social Sciences
	http://www.inion.ru/#
	
N/A

	Media monitoring and analysis “Medialogia”
	http://en.mlg.ru
	N/A

	ZIRCON Research Group
	http://www.zircon.ru/en/about/
	N/A

	The Center for Political Technologies
	http://www.cpt.ru/english.php
	N/A

	Memorial Human Rights Center
	http://www.memo.ru/s/3.html
	YES

	Russian Political Science Association
	http://www.rapn.ru
	N/A

	Public Fund for Political and Legal Studies "INTERLEGAL"
	https://interlegalfoundation.wordpress.com/history/
	YES

	The Center for Analytical Research and Development (Kazan, Russia)
	http://www.tsair.ru
	N/A

	The Institute of Contemporary Development
	http://www.insor-russia.ru/en/
	N/A

	The Centre for Economic and Financial Research 
	http://www.cefir.ru/?l=eng
	N/A

	Institute of Regional Politics
	http://www.regionalistica.ru
	N/A

	Sakharov Center
	http://www.sakharov-center.ru/
	N/A

	Center for Analysis of Economic Reforms and Communication (Azerbaijan) 
	http://ereforms.org/pages/profil-1
	N/A

	Governmental bodies:

	Embassy of Kazakhstan, economic department
	http://kazembassy.ru/
	

	Government of Moscow region of RF
	http://mosreg.ru/
	

	Greenpeace
	http://www.greenpeace.org/russia/ru/
	

	Ministry of Foreign Affairs RF
	http://www.mid.ru
	YES

	Moscow City Council
	http://www.mos.ru/en/
	N/A

	Ministry of Communications and Mass Media
	http://www.minsvyaz.ru
	N/A

	The Akimat Department of Internal Politics, Kazakhstan
	http://www.kostanay.gov.kz/rus
	N/A

	The Department of Innovative Development of
The Ministry of Economic Development of the Russian Federation
	http://economy.gov.ru/wps/wcm/connect/economylib4/en/home/about/stucture/DepIno+ Eng/
	
N/A

	Information-Analytical Center of the Parliament of the Republic of South Ossetia
	http://www.parliamentrso.org
	N/A

	The Central Bank of the Russian Federation
	http://www.cbr.ru/eng/
	N/A

	The Council of the Federation of the Federal Assembly
	http://council.gov.ru/en/
	N/A

	The Ministry of Culture of the Russian Federation
	http://mkrf.ru
	N/A

	The State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation
	http://www.duma.gov.ru
	N/A

	The Ministry of Youth and Family Policies (Sakha, Yakutia)
	http://sakha.gov.ru/minmolsemya
	N/A

	National Council on Disability – (Washington, D.C., USA)
	http://www.ncd.gov
	YES

	The Committee on Nationalities of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation
	http://www.komitet2-4.km.duma.gov.ru
	N/A

	Department of plant, chemicals and plant protection of the Ministry of Agriculture of the Russian Federation
	http://www.mcx.ru/ministry/department
/v7_show/89.htm
	N/A

	The Ministry of Regional Development of the Russian Federation
	http://www.minregion.ru/
	N/A

	The Ministry of Economic Development of the Russian Federation
	http://economy.gov.ru/
	N/A

	The Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment of the Russian Federation
	http://www.mnr.gov.ru/english/
	N/A

	The Department of Education and Socialization of Children of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Russian Federation
	http://old.mon.gov.ru/ruk/dir/levitskaya

	N/A

	Embassy of the republic of the union of Myanmar (Moscow, Russia)
	http://memoscow.org
	N/A

	Center for Strategic Studies under the President (the Republic of Azerbaijan)
	http://www.azerbaijans.com/content_1786_en.html
	N/A

	Federal Service for State Registration, Cadastre and Cartography
	https://rosreestr.ru/site/
	N/A

	Ministry Of Investment And Foreign Economic Relations (Myanmar)
	https://www.president-office.gov.mm/en
	N/A

	Federal Agency for the Commonwealth of Independent States Affairs, Compatriots Living Abroad, and International Humanitarian Cooperation (Rossotrudichestvo)
	http://rs.gov.ru/en/about
	N/A

	Embassy of the republic of Indonesia (Moscow, Russia)
	https://kemlu.go.id/moscow/en
	N/A

	The Ministry of Basic and Secondary Education, “Education for all” Gambia campaign (Gambia)
	https://unesdoc.unesco.org/ark:/48223/pf0000231425
	N/A

	International organizations:

	Eurasian Economic Commission
	http://www.eurasiancommission.org/
	N/A

	The United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (Thailand)
	http://www.unescap.org/
	YES

	Delegation of the European Union to Russia
	http://eeas.europa.eu/delegatons/russia/inde x_en.htm
	YES

	International Organization for Migration (IOM)
	http://www.moscow.iom.int/
	N/A

	Greenpeace Russia
	http://www.greenpeace.org/russia/en/
	YES

	International Atomic Energy Agency (Vienna, Austria)
	http://www.iaea.org
	YES

	Human Rights Watch
	http://www.hrw.org/ru
	YES

	World Bank Migration and Remittance Peer- Assisted Learning network
	https://www.worldbank.org/en/country/kyrgyzrepublic/brief/migration-and-remittance-peer-assisted-learning
	
YES

	The Human Rights House (Voronezh, Russia)
	http://hrdom.hrworld.ru/index.php
	N/A

	Civil associations:

	Center of support and development of civil initiatives “Creative diplomacy”
	http://www.picreadi.ru/
	N/A

	Civil Association Committee
	http://komitetgi.ru/
	N/A

	Civil Association КАПИТАЛЬНО.ORG
	http://www.kapitalno.org/
	N/A

	Civil Human Rights Association AGORA
	https://www.asi.org.ru/report/
	N/A

	National Center for Prevention of Violence “Anna”
	http://www.anna-center.ru/
	YES

	Russian Disability NGO Perspektiva
	http://perspektiva-inva.ru/
	N/A

	Support Center of Family Education «Our Home»
	http://www.dszn.ru/about/missions/332/12558/
	N/A

	The Green political foundation of Heinrich Böll
	http://ru.boell.org/ru
	YES

	Federal Lezghi National and Cultural Autonomy
	http://flnka.ru
	YES

	Manifesta Foundation
	http://manifesta.org
	YES

	Social Innovative Lab Cloudwatcher
	http://www.cloudwatcher.ru/en/
	YES

	Stichting Russian Justice Initiative
	http://www.srji.org/news/2013/07/75/
	N/A

	American Civil Liberties Union – LGBT and HIV/AIDS Project
	https://www.aclu.org/
	YES

	The Russian Union of Self-regulating Organizations of Arbitration Managers
	
http://www.rssoau.ru
	N/A

	Charitable foundation “Volnoe Delo”
	http://volnoe-delo.ru/en/
	YES

	Russian Association of Indigenous Peoples of the North, Siberia, and Far East
	http://raipon.info
	N/A

	The Press service of “Vanguard of Red Youth”
	http://akm1917.su
	N/A

	Center for social and labor rights
	http://trudprava.ru/
	YES

	Association of Regional Banks of Russia
	http://www.asros.ru/ru/english
	N/A

	Smart Internet Foundation
	http://smartinternet.info
	YES

	The Interregional public organization "German youth association" (CME)
	http://www.jdr.ru/?index.php
	N/A

	NGO International Alert
	http://www.international-alert.org
	YES

	Navdanya Trust (India)
	https://www.abchomeandplanet.org/navdanya
	YES

	Eurasian Harm Reduction Association
	https://harmreductioneurasia.org/
	YES

	Domestic Violence Assistance Center
	http://wcons.net/en/
	N/A

	Committee against torture
	https://www.pytkam.net/
	N/A

	Integration center “Kids are kids” of the “Mozaika Schastya” charitable organization
	http://kidsarekids-center.com/home
	YES

	Amnesty International (Moscow, Russia)
	https://www.amnesty.org/
	YES

	Mass Media:

	Center of political analysis ITARR-TASS
	http://tass.ru/
	N/A

	Newspaper “Novaya Gazeta”
	http://www.novayagazeta.ru/
	N/A

	Best Today
	http://besttoday.ru/
	N/A

	Russia Today
	http://russian.rt.com/
	N/A

	Journal “Business&Society”
	http://b-soc.ru/en
	YES

	RBK
	https://www.rbc.ru/
	N/A

	Student media The Vyshka
	https://www.thevyshka.ru
	N/A

	Business:

	Center of creative industries "FABRICA"
	http://www.proektfabrika.ru/
	N/A

	Japan Business Club
	http://www.jbcm.ru/
	YES

	ConsultantPlus
	http://www.consultant.ru/sys/english/
	N/A

	International Marketing Center “Export Management”
	http://salesinrussia.com/en/ 
	N/A

	Moscow Brewing Company
	http://www.mosbrew.ru
	N/A

	Expo Consulting Russia
	http://www.expocons.com
	N/A

	Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
	http://www.deloitte.com/view
	YES

	CROS - Public Relations & Public Affairs company
	http://www.cros.ru/eng/
	N/A

	Public Organization "Association of Managers"
	http://amr.ru
	N/A

	Oil company “LUKOIL”
	http://www.lukoil.com/
	N/A


	
